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11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

[X] The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [   ] is extended [ X  ] is not extended. 
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following  
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 A.  THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. 
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1.  Provision will be made to accommodate DESC representatives in the contractor M&O offices 
as required by the PWS to include a private office workspace, computer, FAX, and telephone.  
However, will the contractor be responsible for the software, maintenance and operating costs as 
well? 
 
R The requirement for office space to include computer, FAX and telephone for DESC 
representatives in the PWS is hereby deleted. 
 
2.  What type of Quality Control (QC) inspections and tests conducted by the contractor do you 
require?  (No definitive contractual requirement).  Or, is QC to be totally up to us and outlined in 
our proposed management plan? 
 
R. None.  The only requirement for Quality Control is that the contractor pulls and forwards 
samples to a laboratory designated by DESC Europe. 
 
3.  It is our impression that the contract loading sites operated by the TURKISH MINISTRY OF 
DEFENSE POL DIVISION (“MOD-ANT’).  As the M&O contractor, we will oversee DESC 
transportation contractors and MOD-ANT to ensure that they are performing their duties without 
difficulty or discrepancies.  Will this requirement extend to laboratory testing, and if so, where?  
Also, what “authority” will we have over these entities as an M&O contractor? 
 
R:  Contractor’s requirement is to oversee operations and report deficiencies to DESC Europe.  
There is no requirement for contractor to oversee laboratory testing.  We have a contract with 
Caleb Brett performing this function in Turkey and will be using DESC Europe’s laboratory in 
Kaiserslautern, Germany. 
 
4.  Do you have a DESC representative in Iraq that the contractor can contact in the event of 
discrepancies with conveyances during en-route and at destinations?  Can you clearly specify the 
reporting and request for assistance channels? 
 
R.  Point of contact is DESC Incirlik. 
 
5.  Are the trucks fitted with GPS or other tracking devices? 
 
R.  No. 
 
6.  What is the number of discharge locations?  
 
R.  Four, as outlined in the PWS. 
 
7.  What is the location where interpreters are expected to be based? 
 
R.  At a minimum, interpreters must facilitate the downloading process and possibly one at 
customs. 
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8.  Are all security, transportation, and non-payroll insurance costs directly related to the 
performance of this contract covered in CLIN 0002. 
 
R.    These cost should be included as part of your loaded labor rates. 




